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HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: May 3, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – May 10, 2012) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
COUNCIL LEAVE 
 
Kem Osborne, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective through 
May 20, 2012. 
 
Cyndi Bartholomew, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective 
through July 12, 2012. 
 
Darrel Stevens, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective through 
August 1, 2012. 
 
UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASES IN THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN 
COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
Melynda Milburn Jamison, Aide to Council, Grade 000E, from $2,057.69 bi weekly to $2,089.60 bi weekly, 
effective April 23, 2012. 
 


